WASILLA CITY COUNCIL ACTION MEMORANDUM CM No. 01-59

SUBJECT: Contract Amendment for Hankal Construction, Inc., In The Amount
of $26,506 for Additional Site Work and Paving Around the Septage
Facility.

REQUESTED BY: Public Works
PREPARED BY: Public Works DATE: August 20, 2001

FOR AGENDA OF: August 27, 2001

SUMMARY: Hankal Construction, Inc. is under contract for the construction of the
Phase A Septage Facility Improvements. The original contract amount for the Phase A
Improvements is $1,070,700. Hankal Construction completed site work not accounted
for in the engineer’s design or bid package, beyond the original scope of the project.

DISCUSSION: $21,700 of the additional site work occurred last fall, when unuseable
excavation (topsoil/peat) was encountered beyond the engineer's estimate. The
unuseable excavation was removed and replaced with suitable fill material. The
remainder $4,800 occurred in June when additional paving was requested around the
existing treatment plant building.

FISCAL IMPACT: _ No _X Yes, amount requested: $ 26,506.00
Fund: 31-55-591-860-36

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Council is requested to authorize the amendment of the
Phase A Septage Facility Improvements Construction Contract in the Amount of
$26,506 for site work completed beyond the original scope of the project.

Presented to council on Y / 02 7/ D/
Action taken: %proved [ benied

~Saui Al T

Reviewed by: SARAH PANIN, Mayor
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